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Dear Steve

Our reply as below:

Question #1: From the block diagram, this device seems has two Receiving chains and one transiting chain with 4 antennas. 

Please clarify how all these antennas will be configured in the transmission and receiving function.

Answer: The product is a 1x3 MIMO, i.e. has only one Tx antenna and 3 Rx antennas due to the power limitation. Tx 

diversity has been implemented on the Tx site and only one antenna could be selected for the data transmission.

Question #2: If in case that this product has only one transmitting chain, could signal send to more than one antenna at same 

time or only one antenna activated at a time?

Answer: As described above, the product adopted the Tx diversity scheme and only one antenna could be selected for the 

transmission.

Thanks for your assistance!

Best Regards

Wendy Liao
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